

# Roberto Perez



rob.perez.flores@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/roberto-perez-sd](https://www.linkedin.com/in/roberto-perez-sd)



<https://robertoperez.io>

## Summary

I'm a software developer who is interested in growing with an innovative company and developing business and technology solutions. I have extensive corporate leadership and program management experience.

Specialties: React, Node, AWS, SQL, NoSQL, JavaScript. MongoDB, Firebase, Redux.

## Experience

### **Web Developer**

#### Brevity Is

Apr 2018 - Present (4 years +)

Owner of Brevity Is a Web Development firm that provides web design and consulting services to businesses, individuals and non-profit organizations.

#### Full Stack Development Experience

- Managed relationships with a variety of clients to find technical solutions for their problems and provide excellent service.
- Experience with a variety of tech stacks such as MERN (Mongo, Express, React, Node) and deploying apps to AWS & GCP.

#### NPM and modular app development

- Previous work with relational DBs and NoSQL databases, familiar with GraphQL concepts and practices.

### **Client Manager**

#### Allied Universal

Oct 2008 - Apr 2018 (9 years 7 months)

- Managed 42 client accounts and over 200 Security Professionals
- Reduced overtime costs by 3% and increased profitability by 6%.
- Generated 8 million in revenue and 2 million in profit
- Transitioned account portfolio through a large merger while retaining accounts and personnel
- Provided excellent customer service and safety emergency training for officers and client personnel.



### **Fire Direction Controller**

#### Marine Corps Recruiting

Jun 2002 - Jun 2006 (4 years 1 month)

- MOS 0844 Fire Direction Controller for Field Artillery.
- Accurately obtained complex data required for the safe firing of over 20,000 artillery rounds in a stressful and chaotic environment.
- Supervised and developed an 8 member group into a cohesive, disciplined team.

## Education



## **UC San Diego Extension**

Web Development Bootcamp, Web Page, Digital/Multimedia and Information  
Resources Design  
2018 - Present



## **San Diego Mesa College**

Associate of Arts and Sciences - AAS, Physics  
2010 - 2014

## **Skills**

Programming • Github • HTML5 • Node.js • React.js • JavaScript • SQL • Front-End  
Development • Back-End Web Development • Cloud Applications